

## **KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB**

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Monday 31 October 2016 at 17:30 in the Clubhouse.

Present	T Townsend (TT-Captain), A Groom (AG-Vice Captain), J Bowden (JB - Seniors Captain), M Randall (MR-Seniors Vice-Captain), D Lennon (DL – Ladies Captain) & D Gritt (DG-Manco).  A Hebditch (AH-President) A Windsor (AW-Professional) R Bauser (RB – General Manager)	Action
1071	APOLOGIES	
	None.	
1072	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2016 were approved by the Committee and were signed by the Captain as a true record.	
1073	MATTERS ARISING	
(a)	Wheel chair parking	
(a)	MR asked if members using zimmer-frames & crutches were allowed to use the disabled parking. JB wanted to know if blind persons were allowed to use the parking. RB said that the allocated spaces and the wording were done on advice from the legal department of the National Golf Advisory.	MANCO
	Matter referred to Manco.	
1074	CAPTAIN	
-	TT welcomed all new members to the first meeting.	
1075	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
(0)	Abridged draft minutes of the Management Committee meeting held on the 17 October 2016, were tabled for discussion.  Pall Chute Signage - PR said that the new hell chute sign was	
(a)	<u>Ball Chute Signage</u> – RB said that the new ball chute sign was in production, the sponsorship had also been sold.	
(b)	<u>Course Yardage Charts</u> – new charts were available in the Pro Shop.	
1076	SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
(a)	Ladies:	
(4)	At present no ladies Vice-Captain. First meeting of the new Committee 1 Nov 2016 at 15:00	

### (b) Seniors

 Christmas Dinner would be held on 9 Dec and not 10 Dec 2016 as advertised in the club diary.

### **Professional**

- (c) New website and newsletter will be available soon.
  - 9 hole course is a qualifying course in terms of handicaps. The Juniors may play 9 hole competitions after 17:00 in the summer. Would primarily be used in the winter.

### **Handicaps and Competitions**

(d) The H & C sub-committee was appointed as:

A Groom (Chairman)

M Randall (Seniors)

E Senior (Ladies)

A Windsor (Pro)

RB said that the 2017 diary must be finalised by 14 November 2016.

AG said he would organise a meeting as soon as possible.

#### <u>Juniors</u>

- (e) Jack Baker would also be getting more involved in the coaching
  - Juniors won the Triangular as well as the Dorset KO Shield.
  - JB asked if the practise facilities were adequate. AW said that the facilities would not inhibit the juniors from succeeding.
  - DL said that she was sure that all members would appreciate a workable driving range.
  - 2 lessons were given free as a "taster" for possible junior members.
  - AG suggested a possible deal with nearby driving range.
  - Junior prize giving would be held on 20 Nov 2016.
  - Andy Su and Cameron Laird were selected for the Dorset U12 & U14 teams respectively.
  - AH thanked AW for his work with the Juniors.

# (f) Social

- Captains In/Out Dinner Dance 70 members attended.
- Quiz Night on Friday 4 Nov 2016 currently 7 teams, DL would encourage the Ladies.
- Christmas Dinner Dance 48 members had already booked
- Club Christmas Lunches over 100 members had booked.

#### (g) Match/Competition Results

AG would try and collate the various club representative team results. RB said that if the results were collated he would build a website page to display the results.

1077	MANAGER		
(a)	RB tabled the <u>Subscription Analysis</u> as at 31 Oct 2016.		
	New playing Members - 32 Total Playing members - 513 Total club membership - 613		
	TT asked as to the playing limit. RB said that that was a Manco decision.		
	The Committee agreed that if the carpark was full the members could utilise the Club Captain, Club Vice-Captains, Ladies & Seniors car parking spaces.		
(b)	DP said that each Committee member had also been given the		
(0)	RB said that each Committee member had also been given the Memorandum & Articles of Association as well as the club policies & bye-laws for information.		
(c)	<u>Schedule of meetings</u> – The Committee agreed that generally the Committee meetings would be held on 1 <sup>st</sup> Monday of the month at 17:30. RB tabled a schedule of meeting dates.		
1000			
1078	CORRESPONDENCE		
	<u>C Hill</u> – email concerning the seniors slow play during a match that was played on Monday 3 Oct 2016. The match took 4½ hours. JB said that the issue would be discussed at the next seniors meeting.		
	DI said that it would speed up the process if members placed their trolleys in the correct position.  AW tabled at "get ready for golf" document.		
1079	ANY OTHER BUSINESS		
(a)	JB – proposed that the Committee to consider allowing the match to be played on Thursday 20 July 2017 against Salisbury & SW to start at 10:30 as a "once-off" for the year. AG seconded the proposal. The majority of the members were in favour of the proposal.		
(b)	JB - <u>Seniors Winter League</u> : The seniors had withdrawn from the Windel League and had formed a competition consisting of Came Down, Barton-on-sea, Bramshaw, KHGC & Weymouth. The 4 home matches would be played on a Monday and would be in place of the Windel League matches. The 1 <sup>st</sup> match was due to be played on Monday 21 Nov 2016.		
(c)	JB – proposed that the Committee allow the above mentioned teams to play in a competition to be held at KHGC on Monday 10 April 2017, tee time 09:00 – 13:30, shotgun start. 60 Players bringing additional revenue to the club. DG seconded the proposal. The majority of the members were in favour of the proposal.		

(d)	AG said that the trophy cabi trophies had been replaced of RB thanked him for his comm		
	There being no further be 19:10.	usiness the meeting closed at	
	CAPTAIN	DATED	